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Duration - 3 Hours                                                                         Maximum Marks – 100 

 

Note   1. All questions are compulsory.  

 2. All question carry equal marks.  

 

 

Q.1 A) Choose and rewrite correct alternatives from the following (Any 10)  10 

 1 _____ means evaluation of vendor.  

(Vendor rating, Vendor development, Vendor selection) 

 

 2 _____ buying is unethical buying policy.  

(Contract, Scheduled, Sepculative)   

 

 3 _____ is the first step in import purchase procedure. 

(Payment, Requisition of material, procurement of license) 

 

 4 Material Requirement Planning is a _____ concept.  

(Traditional, Modern, Social) 

 

 5 _____ purchasing method reduces investment in inventory  

(Market, Centralised, Scheduled) 

 

 6 The term Materials Management is developed in _____. 

(1960, 1970, 1980) 

 

 7 _____ purchase policy is adopted by government organisations. 

(Centralized, De-centralized, Speculative) 

 

 8 Make or buy is one of the functions of _____ management.  

 (Store, Finance, Materials) 

 

 9 Inventory status file is a factor of _____. 

(MIS, MRP, SCM) 

 

 10 ______ purchaseis a mean of assuring that continuous supply of materials.  

 (Market, Contract, Conservative) 

 

 11  _____ is a link between importer and exporter.   

(Tool  House, Indent House, Distributor) 

 

 12 _____ development is a function of materials management.  

(Vendor, Product, Career) 

 

 B) State whether the following statements are True or False.  (Any 10)  10 

 1 Economic purchasing is one of the objectives of materials management.   

 2 Materials budget means estimation of manpower.   

 3 Market purchasing method applies to infrequently used goods, which 

would not be stocked.  

 

 4 Hands to mouth purchasing is applied in purchasing of stationary items  

 5 Materials is input for marketing process.  

 6 Right time is a gap between placing an order for material and actual 

receipt of material.  

 

 7 BOM means bills of materials.   

 8 Purchase order is contractual relationship between employee and 

purchase organisation.  
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 9 List of materials is a contractual relationship between vendor and 

purchaser 

 

 10 A good system of codification of materials facilitates preservation.    

 11 Ultimate customer as buyer demands for tender from supplier.   

 12 Import license is issued by Director General of Foreign Trade. 

  

 

Q.2  Answer any two of the following 15 

 1 Define materials management. Explain its scope.   

 2 Explain the objectives of materials budget.   

 3 Write a detailed note on MRP.  

 

 

Q.3  Answer any two of the following 15 

 a) What is E-materials management? Explain its advantages.   

 b) Write a detailed note on materials research   

 c) Explain the principles of codification  

 

 

Q.4  Answer any two of the following 15 

 a) What are the types of buyers?  

 b) Explain any 6 Rs of scientific purchasing.    

 c) What are the factors affecting selection of suppliers? 

 

 

Q.5  Answer any two of the following 15 

 a) Distinguish between centrailsed and decentralised purchasing   

 b) Explain in brief the import procedure.  

 c) What are the functions of indent house? 

 

 

Q.6  Write short notes (Any 4)  20 

 a) Functions of purchase department   

 b) Types of materials   

 c) Standardisation   

 d) Online purchasing   

 e) Buyer seller relationship   

 f) Qualities of materials manager   

 

********* 
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 ºã ŒããËãèË ãäÌã£ãã¶ãñ Þãî‡ãŠ ‡ãŠãè ºãÀãñºãÀ ¦ãñ ÔããâØãã. (‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦ãñÖãè ªÖã) 10 
 1 ¹ãŠã¾ãªñÎããèÀ ŒãÀñªãè Öñ Ôãã½ãØãÆãè Ì¾ãÌãÔ©ãã¹ã¶ããÞãñ †‡ãŠ „ãäÓ› ‚ããÖñ.   
 2 Ôãã½ãØãÆãè ‚ãâªã•ã¹ã¨ã‡ãŠ ½Ö¥ã•ãñ ½ã¶ãìÓ¾ã ºããßãÞãã ‚ãâªã•ã Öãñ¾ã.   
 3 ‚ã¹ãÌããªã¶ãñ Ìãã¹ãÀÊ¾ãã •ãã¥ããÅ¾ãã ‚ãããä¥ã •¾ããâÞãã ÔããŸã ‡ãñŠËã •ãã¦ã ¶ããÖãè ‚ãÎãã ÌãÔ¦ãîâÔããŸãè ºãã•ããÀ 

¹ã£ª¦ããèÞãã Ìãã¹ãÀ ‡ãñŠËã •ãã¦ããñ.  
 

 4 Ô›ñÎã¶ãÀãè ÌãÔ¦ãîâÔããŸãè Öã¦ãÜããƒÃÞããè ŒãÀñªãè Þãã ‚ãÌãËâºã ‡ãñŠËã •ãã¦ããñ.   
 5 Ôãã½ãØãÆãè Öã ãäÌã¹ã¥ã¶ã ¹ãÆãä‰ãŠ¾ãñÞãã ¹ãÆã©ããä½ã‡ãŠ Üã›‡ãŠ ‚ãÔã¦ããñ.   
 6 ¾ããñØ¾ã Ìãñß ½Ö¥ã•ãñ Ôãã½ãØãÆãèÔããŸãè ¹ãìÀÌãŸãªãÀã‡ãŠ¡ñ ½ããØã¥ããè ‡ãŠÀ¥ãñ ‚ãããä¥ã ¹ãÆ¦¾ãàãã¦ã Ôãã½ãØãÆãè 

ÔÌããè‡ãðŠ¦ããè ¾ãã½ã£ããèË ‚ãâ¦ãÀ Öãñ¾ã. 
 

 7 ºããè.‚ããñ. †½ã. ½Ö¥ã•ãñ ãäºãÊÔã ‚ããù¹ãŠ ½ã›ñãäÀ‚ãÊÔã Öãñ¾ã.   
 8 ŒãÀñªãè ÔãâÔ©ãã ‚ãããä¥ã ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ¾ããâÞ¾ãã¦ããèË ‡ãŠÀãÀã¦½ã‡ãŠ ¶ãã¦ãñÔãâºãâ£ã ½Ö¥ã•ãñ ŒãÀñªãè ‚ããªñÎã Öãñ¾ã.   
 9 Ôãã½ãØãÆãè ¾ããªãè ãäÌã‰ãñŠ¦ãã ‚ãããä¥ã ŒãÀñªãèªãÀ ÔãâÔ©ãã ¾ããâÞ¾ãã½ã£ããèË ‡ãŠÀãÀ¦½ã‡ãŠ ¶ãã¦ãñÔãâºãâ£ã Öãñ¾ã.  
 10 Ôãã½ãØãÆãèÞãã Ôããâ‡ãñŠãä¦ã‡ãŠãèÀ¥ããÞããè ÞããâØãËãè ‡ãŠã¾ãÃ¹ã£ª¦ã Ôãã½ãØãÆãèÞ¾ãã ªñŒã¼ããËãèÔããŸãè „¹ã¾ããñØããè ŸÀ¦ãñ.   
 11 ‚ãâãä¦ã½ã ØãÆãÖ‡ãŠ †‡ãŠ ŒãÀñªãèªãÀ ½Ö¥ãî¶ã ãäÌã‰ãñŠ¦¾ãã‡ãŠ¡î¶ã ãä¶ããäÌãªñÞããè ½ããØã¥ããè ‡ãŠÀ¦ããñ.   
 12 ¡ã¾ãÀñ‡ã‹›À •ã¶ãÀË ‚ããù¹ãŠ ¹ãŠãùÀñ¶ã ›Èñ¡ ¾ããâÞ¾ãã‡ãŠ¡î¶ã ‚ãã¾ãã¦ã ¹ãÀÌãã¶ãã ãäªËã •ãã¦ããñ.   
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¹ãÆ 2  ŒããËãèË¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦¾ããÖãè ªãñ¶ã ¹ãÆÎ¶ããâÞããè „¦¦ãÀñ ãäËÖã. 15 
 ‚ã Ôãã½ãØãÆãè Ì¾ãÌãÔ©ãã¹ã¶ããÞããè Ì¾ããŒ¾ãã ª¿ãã. ¦¾ããÞããè Ì¾ãã¹¦ããè Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
 ºã Ôãã½ãØãÆãè ‚ãâªã•ã¹ã¨ã‡ãŠãÞããè „ãäÓ›ñ Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
 ‡ãŠ †½ã.‚ããÀ.¹ããè ÌãÀ ÔããäÌã¦ãÔ¦ãÀ ›ãè¹ã ãäËÖã.   
¹ãÆ 3  ŒããËãèË¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦¾ããÖãè ªãñ¶ã ¹ãÆÎ¶ããâÞããè „¦¦ãÀñ ãäËÖã. 15 
 ‚ã ƒÃ- Ôãã½ãØãÆãè Ì¾ãÌãÔ©ãã¹ã¶ã ½Ö¥ã•ãñ ‡ãŠã¾ã ? ¦¾ããÞãñ ¹ãŠã¾ãªñ Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
 ºã Ôãã½ãØãÆãè ÔãâÎããñ£ã¶ã ¾ããÌãÀ ÔããäÌãÔ¦ãÀ ›ãè¹ã ãäËÖã.   
 ‡ãŠ Ôããâ‡ãñŠ¦ããè‡ãŠÀ¥ããÞããè ¦ã¦Ìãñ Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
¹ãÆ 4  ŒããËãèË¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦¾ããÖãè ªãñ¶ã ¹ãÆÎ¶ããâÞããè „¦¦ãÀñ ãäËÖã. 15 
 ‚ã ŒãÀñªãèªãÀãâÞãñ ¹ãÆ‡ãŠãÀ ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦ãñ ?  
 ºã ÎããÔ¨ããè¾ã ŒãÀñªãèÞãñ ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦ãñÖãè 6 ‚ããÀ Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
 ‡ãŠ ¹ãîÀÌãŸãªãÀ ãä¶ãÌã¡ãèÞãñ Üã›‡ãŠ Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
¹ãÆ 5  ŒããËãèË¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦¾ããÖãè ªãñ¶ã ¹ãÆÎ¶ããâÞããè „¦¦ãÀñ ãäËÖã. 15 
 ‚ã ‡ãòŠ³ãè¦ã ‚ãããä¥ã ãäÌã‡ãòŠ³ãè¦ã ŒãÀñªãè ¾ãã¦ããèË ¹ãŠÀ‡ãŠ Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
 ºã ‚ãã¾ãã¦ã ŒãÀñªãè ¹ãÆãä‰ãŠ¾ãã ©ããñ¡‡ã‹¾ãã¦ã Ô¹ãÓ› ‡ãŠÀã.   
 ‡ãŠ ½ã£¾ãÔ©ã ØãðÖãÞããè ‡ãŠã¾ãó ‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦ããè ?  
¹ãÆ 6  ãä›¹ãã ãäËÖã.  (‡ãŠãñ¥ã¦ããÖãè 04) 20 
 ‚ã ŒãÀñªãè ãäÌã¼ããØããÞããè ‡ãŠã¾ãó  
 ºã Ôãã½ãØãÆãèÞãñ ¹ãÆ‡ãŠãÀ  
 ‡ãŠ ¹ãÆ½ãã¥ããè‡ãŠÀ¥ã   
 ¡ ©ãñ› (‚ããù¶ãËãƒÃ¶ã) ŒãÀñªãè   
 ƒ ŒãÀñªãèªãÀ ãäÌã‰ãñŠ¦ãã Ôãâºãâ£ã   
 ¹ãŠ Ôãã½ãØãÆãè Ì¾ãÌãÔ©ãã¹ã‡ãŠãÞ¾ãã Øãì¥ãÌã¦¦ãã    
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